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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e e e e e 8
From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Glynn Neo

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201362/GBF7780E/PAULINE - URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan

2020 08:.05am between XE2726K and GBF7708E

Without Prejudice
Dear Glynn

Thanks for the report.

Dear LKK

Please conduct PRS.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥ %itf Taiping SG

From: Glynn Neo <glynn@jxc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201362/GBF7780E/PAULINE - URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between
XE2726K and GBF7708E

Henry Ng

Thank you.

Best Regards,
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Purchasing Director
JXC PTE LTD | Jia Xiu Contractors | Aguatemp
PTELTD

+B65 8383 2728
+65 6785 2726
mail. glynn@jxc.com.sg
Website. www.jxc.com.sq |
www aguatemp.com
|- 681 Tuas Crescent

S638737
123 Simei Street 1
#01-374 5520123

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 4:57 PM Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop.

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert.

LKK/LBS/STA

Adrian Ling

Kelvin Ang

See Chew Seng

Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Xing Quo Qiang

Kenneth Kong

Simon Ho

Chua Weijie

Marcus Chua

Henry Ng




You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65)6224 7175

W: www sa cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F4fiig Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
natify the sander immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftar.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham @sg.cntaiping.com>; glynn@jxc.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201362/GBF7780E/PAULINE - URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between
XE2726K and GBF7708E




Dear Pauline,

Please conduct PRS for XE2726K.

Note : officer in charge — Pauline 63896541

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079509

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A FHFid Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. An ¥
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, plaase
notify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies of if thereaftar.

From: Chee So Chow
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Lim Shu Min <shumin.lim @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between XE2726K and GBF7708E
Shu Min
Attached is the third party SAS report

So chow

From: Chee So Chow

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Lim Shu Min <shumin.lim @sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between XE2726K and GBF7708E

Dear Shu Min

This is PRS case.
Please register claim.
Thank you,

Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (85) 63896176 | F:(65)6224 7175/ (65) 6224 7478

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat; & F#il§ Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmittad with § is intended oty far the named recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthonzed disclosure, vse or dissemination of this message, aither in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notfify the sender immediataly Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafier

From: Feedback of China Taiping Insurance

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping coms

Cc: Susan Teo <susan.teo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Albert Chua <albert.chua@se critainin .com>
Subject: FW: URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between XE2726K and GBF7708E

Dear So Chow,
Fya.
Best regards.

Seah Poon Lip

From: Glynn Neo <glynn@ijxc.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Feedback of China Taiping Insurance <feedback@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Fwd: URGENT!!! Accident on 21 Jan 2020 08:05am between XE2726K and GBF7708E

Hi,
On 21 Jan 2020, one of your client vehicle had an accident with our vehicle XE2726K. We woudl like to request for
surveyor to come down. The vehicle is parked at 58a sungei kadut loop. Kindly contact glynn neo 83832726 for
assistance,

Thank you.

Thank you.

Preview attachment XE2726R Insurance report and photo.pdf.pdf
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XE2726R Insurance report and photo.pdf.pdf
1.9 MB

Best Regards,
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Purchasing Director

JXC PTE LTD | Jia Xiu Contractors |
Aguatemp PTELTD

+65 8383 2728
+65 6785 2726

lynn@jxc.com s

www. aquatemp.com
Uttice Add. 61 Tuas Crescent
S638737

Mailing 123 Simei Street 1 #01-
374 5520123



